Sundale Union School District

School Site Council Meeting
August 17, 2022

Present as per sign-in sheet: Cindy Gist, Joy Farkas, Maricela Aguayo, Angie Beason, Cheryl Benson, Rita Faria, Eric Garcia, Lisa Lopez, Carrie Martinez, Mackenzie Souza, Brooke Espindola, Whitney Gonzales, Linda Allen, Kara Jenkins, Renee Pedro, Heidi Holguin, Frankie Fralick, Victoria Roberston, Jessica Knutson, Kaysie Hearn, Megan McDannald, Lisa Pursell, Jennie Richmond

- I. Welcome & Introductions Call to Order at 2:32 p.m.
- II. Approval of Agenda & Minutes from last meeting of 2021/2022 school year Motion to approve Lisa Lopez second by Renee Pedro
- III. Program Highlights:
 - a. Bylaws
 - b. Rules & Responsibilities of School Site Council
- IV. Advisory, Curriculum & Instructional Updates
 - **a. Summer School-** Presented by Lisa Lopez: Intervention type summer school this year with 100 students. Everything went well, all students were engaged.
 - **b. New Staff-** Joy Farkas- Vice Principle. Hannah Williams, Noemi Gill, Madeline Reynoso, Shebly Machado, Diego Alvarado, Stephanie Scheler, Kara Pilgrim, Devri Lindstrand, David Beason, Jacqueline Palayo.
 - **c. EL Update-** Presented by Mackenzie Souza: We have 80 students currently with a couple more to be adding as new students to Sundale.
 - **d. District Star Assessment data-** We showed great growth so good work to Teachers and Parents. Testing information is available on the Sundale Website
 - **e.** Nutritional Assessment results- Presented by Linda Allen. Test results were reported to the sate.

V. Action Updates

a. Membership- Membership includes 2 years of consistent attendance. Parents in attendance to become members: Victoria Roberstons, Jessica Knutson, Kaysie Hearn, Megan McDannald, and Lisa Pursell- Motion to approve by Heidi Holguin and Second by Kara Jenkins.

VI. Input/Discussion

a. Parent Orientation- Teachers and Parents would like it to stay and continue to have orientation in lieu of back to school night.

b. Pickup/Drop off- Suggestion: to have cars keep a closer distance while waiting in line instead of leaving large distances between cars causing the line to back up longer than needed.

Suggestion: Yard guys come at a different time instead of during pick up time because their vehicles/supplies are in the way.

We are unable to add another exit because we are legally not allowed.

- **c. Start of School Year-** It has been a smooth start to the year. Behavior has been great. Dress Code, especially in middle school has been something the kids need to get used to especially the length of the shorts.
- **d. Future Topics of Interest-** Possibly have Gail Sante come and tell us how to find grade level appropriate books for our children.
- e. Enrollment- currently: 818 Students with 3 more students to enroll yet in August.
- f. Meeting Dates for 2022/2023 School Year- Aug 17th, Oct 19th, Dec 14th, Feb 8th, April 19th.
- VII. Adjourn at 3:15 Motion to approve by Renee Pedro second by Mackenzie Souza